Table of Contents

1. Table of Contents	20. Alliance City
2. Summary Sheet	21. Beloit Village
3. Mahoning County	22. Campbell City
4. Austintown Twp	23. Canfield City
5. Beaver Twp	24. Columbiana Corp
6. Berlin Twp	25. Craig Beach Village
7. Boardman Twp	26. Lowellville Village
8. Canfield Twp	27. New Middletown Village
9. Coitsville Twp	28. Poland Village
10. Ellsworth Twp	29. Salem Corp
11. Fairfield Twp	30. Sebring Village
12. Goshen Twp	31. Struthers City
13. Green Twp	32. Washingtonville Village
14. Jackson Twp	33. Youngstown City
15. Milton Twp	34. Boardman Twp Park
16. Perry Twp	35. Cardinal Joint Fire District
17. Poland Twp	36. Mill Creek Metro Park
18. Smith Twp	37. Rodman Public Library
19. Springfield Twp	38. Western Reserve Fire District
	39. Youngstown & Mahoning County Library

MAHONING COUNTY TOWNSHIPS, CITIES AND VILLAGES DELINQUENT REAL ESTATE TAXES

	PERSONAL PROPERTY	REAL ESTATE			Advance Available
Subdivision	Total Delinquencies	Unpaid RE from TY20 and Prior	Unpaid SPA from TY20 and Prior	Total Delinquencies	as of 12-31-21
Mahoning County Unit 10500	1,499,709.17	5,341,749.49	301,787.79	7,143,246.45	687,311.00
Austintown Township Unit 40230	405,239.81	587,115.19	82,538.61	1,074,893.61	133,864.00
Beaver Township Unit 40340	87,845.55	226,839.99	5,395.28	320,080.82	38,489.00
Berlin Township Unit 40414	2,398.70	38,326.41		40,725.11	4,216.00
Boardman Township Unit 40570	480,173.99	721,938.66	94,339.93	1,296,452.58	171,172.00
Canfield Township Unit 40900	5,400.44	16,339.11	5,337.36	27,076.91	9,503.00
Coitsville Township Unit 41230	4,116.77	78,653.63	-	82,770.40	11,304.00
Ellsworth Township Unit 41670	3,206.64	17,216.11	-	20,422.75	5,188.00
Fairfield Township Unit 41731	724.36	492.40	-	1,216.76	616.00
Goshen Township Unit 41995	2,324.51	37,351.91	346.91	40,023.33	15,749.00
Green Township Unit 47013	12,982.51	43,415,67	981.26	57,379,44	12,158.00
Jackson Township Unit 47034	21,086,72	70,558,02	1.685.86	93,330,60	8,815.00
Milton Township Unit 43482	1,592.10	73,992.80	1,004.00	76,588.90	8,695.00
Perry Township Unit 44154	0.01	27.32		27.33	50.00
Poland Township Unit 44270	10.073.02	88,124,49	2.812.20	101.009.71	21,260.00
Smith Township Unit 44961	29,756.00	156,458.17	164.33	186,378.50	7,566.00
Springfield Township Unit 44961	9,461,16	139.823.72	1,477,05	150,761,93	88.406.00
Alliance City Unit 50110	57.24	1,728,18	17,063,57	18,848,99	22.00
Beloit Corp Unit 50700	2,379.68	23,126,19	24,136,36	49,642.23	2.888.00
Campbell City Unit 51340	53,704,43	325,644,95	135,941,44	515,290.82	20,477,00
Canfield City Unit 51370	34,479,35	31,510,10	30.801.84	96,791,29	13,509.00
Columbiana Corp Unit 51880	2,462.88	1,848.27	-	4,311.15	2,322.00
Craig Beach Corp Unit 52030	1,403.73	26,868.73	445.60	28,718,06	2,780.00
Lowellville Corp Unit 54540	5,755,83	12.300.71	62.712.07	80,768,61	680.00
New Middletown Corp Unit 55850	4,541.82	35,400.31	2,800.01	42,742.14	6,953.00
Poland Corp Unit 56790	4,210.86	39,149,83	56.28	43,416.97	6,955.00
Salem Corp Unit 57410	0.17	645.46		645.63	1,192.00
Sebring Village Unit 57510	20,470.99	91,052.58	75,621.14	187,144,71	4.356.00
Struthers City Unit 58090	22,839,00	197,236.90	395,279.86	615,355.76	15.828.00
Washingtonville Corp Unit 58740	3,599.00	5,711.75	-	9,310.75	762.00
Youngstown City Unit 59380	175,409.28	976,376.76	19,137,963.14	20,289,749.18	55,572.00
Boardman Township Park Unit 40570-010	23,085.57	39,586.72	-	62,672.29	9,441.00
Cardinal Joint Fire District Unit 61022	41,207.95	46,735.17	-	87.943.12	24,266,00
Mill Creek Metro Park District Unit 61009	241,896.16	913,447.69	-	1,155,343.85	117,746.00
Rodman Public Library Unit 61264	560.60	5,983.38	166.83	6,710.81	244.00
Western Reserve Fire District Unit 60785	5,070.87	53,568.74	-	58,639.61	12.161.00
Youngstown & Mahoning County Library Unit 60800	285,122,43	1.130.703.75		1,415,826,18	144,797,00
Totals	\$ 3,504,349.30	\$ 11,597,049.26	\$ 20,380,858.72	\$ 35,482,257.28	\$1,667,313.00

REAL ESTATE TAXES Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	11.597.049.26
Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021	Ψ	\$20,380,858.72
Total Delinquencies	\$	31,977,907.98
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021		\$1,667,313.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	3,504,349.30
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF) Delinquent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 2021 Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	\$	-

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not neccessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is disyributed by subdivision, it is distributed by the curent tax rate.

Some subdivisions have new/additional levies which will change distributions from year to year.

Mahoning County Townships, Cities and Villages Delinquent Taxes - Fiscal Year Ending 12-31-2021 Mahoning County

Mahoning County Unit 10500

		Personal Property	Real Estate		
				Unpaid SPA	
			Unpaid RE from	from TY20	Total
Code	Fund	Delinquencies	TY20 and Prior	and Prior	Delinquencies
2014010	14 CHILDREN SERVICES	223,725.72	881,672.66		1,105,398.38
2016010	16 SENIOR CITIZENS	120,932.19	480,093.48		601,025.67
2018010	18 CHILDREN SERVICES	60,466.86	242,543.06		303,009.92
2019010	19 MENTAL HEALTH	60,466.86	242,543.06		303,009.92
0000010	DEBT SERVICE	101,596.20	368,745.14		470,341.34
0000020	GENERAL FUND	152,396.68	753,535.10		905,931.78
1976030	76 MENTAL HEALTH	60,475.44	-		60,475.44
1976040	76 TUBERCULOSIS HOSPITAL	12,095.68	20,866.76		81,342.20
1992010	92 DEVELPMENTAL DISABILITIES	241,898.79	607,277.68		619,373.36
2001010	01 DEVELPMENTAL DISABILITIES	362,848.15	1,359,093.46		1,600,992.25
2004010	04 MENTAL HEALTH	102,806.60	385,379.09		748,227.24
	ALL SPA			301,787.79	301,787.79
					-
	Totals	\$ 1,499,709.17	\$ 5.341.749.49	\$301,787.79	\$ 7,100,915.29

REAL ESTATE TAXES	
Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 5,341,749.49
Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 301,787.79
Total Delinquencies	\$ 5,643,537.28
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	\$ 687,311.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES	
Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 1,499,709.17
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF)	
Delinquent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 2021	\$ -
Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	\$ -

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

 $Some \ subdivisions \ have \ new/additional \ levies \ which \ will \ change \ distributions \ from \ year.$

Mahoning County Townships, Cities and Villages Delinquent Taxes - Fiscal Year Ending 12-31-2021 Austintown TWP

Austintown Township Unit 40230

		Personal Property	Real Estate		
				Unpaid SPA	
			Unpaid RE from	from TY20 and	Total
Code	Fund	Delinquencies	TY20 and Prior	Prior	Delinquencies
2016010	ROAD IMPROVEMENT	9,976.98	16,473.82		26,450.80
2018010	18 POLICE	63,851.26	106,552.54		170,403.80
0000010	IN COUNTY HEALTH	5,590.02	10,242.54		15,832.56
0000020	IN GENERAL FUND	8,983.85	16,461.76		25,445.61
0000030	IN ROAD AND BRIDGE	15,372.69	28,168.18		43,540.87
1976010	76 CURRENT EXPENSE	11,978.88	7,729.37		19,708.25
1976040	76 ROAD IMPROVEMENT (1.5)	29,946.98	19,323.33		49,270.31
1976050	76 POLICE (.8)	15,971.70	10,305.88		26,277.58
1981020	81 ROAD IMPROVEMENT (1)	19,964.52	15,653.99		35,618.51
1986010	86 RECREATIONAL (.8)	15,971.70	15,419.28		31,390.98
2000010	00 FIRE APPARATUS (1)	19,964.52	31,078.04		51,042.56
2006010	06 POLICE	\$ 63,886.37	\$ 105,431.74		169,318.11
2011010	11 SENIOR CITIZEN SERVICES	\$ 9,982.46	\$ 16,473.82		26,456.28
2012010	FIRE (1.2)	\$ 23,957.34	\$ 39,537.06		63,494.40
2012020	POLICE (2)	\$ 39,929.04	\$ 65,895.01		105,824.05
2012030	FIRE (1)	\$ 19,964.52	\$ 32,947.50		52,912.02
2012040	FIRE (1.5)	\$ 29,946.98	\$ 49,421.33		79,368.31
	SPA			\$ 82,538.61	82,538.61
	Totals	\$ 405,239.81	\$ 587,115.19	\$ 82,538.61	\$ 1,074,893.61

REAL ESTATE TAXES	
Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 587,115.19
Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 82,538.61
Total Delinquencies	\$ 669,653.80
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	\$ 133,864.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES	
Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 405,239.81
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF)	
Delinquent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 2021	\$ -
Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	\$ -

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

Some subdivisions have new/additional levies which will change distributions from year to year.

Mahoning County Townships, Cities and Villages Delinquent Taxes - Fiscal Year Ending 12-31-2021 Beaver TWP

Beaver Township Unit 40340

		Personal Property	Real Estate				
				Unpaid SPA			
			Unpaid RE from	from TY20 and	Total		
Code	Fund	Delinquencies	TY20 and Prior	Prior	Delinquencies		
2018010	18 FIRE	\$ 3,957.00	12,941.86		16,898.86		
2020010	20 POLICE	\$ 11,475.35	37,951.04		49,426.39		
0000010	IN GENERAL FUND	\$ 1,978.41	6,973.80		8,952.21		
1979010	79 POLICE	\$ 7,914.00	9,916.81		17,830.81		
1984010	84 FIRE & EMS	\$ 3,957.00	6,251.39		10,208.39		
1985010	85 POLICE	\$ 7,914.00	12,511.79		20,425.79		
1990010	90 FIRE & EMS	\$ 3,957.00	6,354.09		10,311.09		
1998010	98 FIRE & EMS	\$ 5,935.54	12,897.40		18,832.94		
2000010	POLICE & EMS	\$ 14,245.21	38,842.30		53,087.51		
2001010	01 CURRENT EXPENSE	\$ 7,518.35	20,500.05		28,018.40		
2006010	POLICE & EMS	\$ 11,475.35	35,199.63		46,674.98		
0300000010	IN COUNTY HEALTH	\$ 1,108.00	3905.21		5,013.21		
0300000020	IN ROAD AND BRIDGE	\$ 6,410.34	22594.62		29,004.96		
	SPA			5395.28	5,395.28		
	Totals	\$ 87,845.55	\$ 226,839.99	\$ 5,395.28	\$ 320,080.82		

\$ 226,839.99
\$ 5,395.28
\$ 232,235.27
\$ 38,489.00
\$ 87,845.55
\$ -
\$

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

Some subdivisions have new/additional levies which will change distributions from year to year.

\$ -

Mahoning County Townships, Cities and Villages Delinquent Taxes - Fiscal Year Ending 12-31-2021 Berlin TWP

Berlin Township Unit 40414

		Personal Property		Real Estate	
			Unpaid RE	Unpaid SPA	
			from TY20 and	from TY20 and	Total
Code	Fund	Delinquencies	Prior	Prior	Delinquencies
2017010	17 FIRE APPARATUS	780.97	12,579.51		13,360.48
0000010	IN COUNTY HEALTH	78.10	1,463.57		1,541.67
0000020	IN GENERAL FUND	619.20	11,604.33		12,223.53
0000030	IN ROAD AND BRIDGE	111.57	2,090.87		2,202.44
2004010	04 FIRE	278.92	3,651.07		3,929.99
2004020	04 FIRE & EMS	529.94	6,937.06		7,467.00
	SPA			-	-
					-
	Totals	\$ 2,398.70	\$ 38,326.41	\$ -	\$ 40,725.11

REAL ESTATE TAXES	
Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021 Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 38,326.41
Total Delinquencies	\$ 38,326.41
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	\$ 4,216.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 2,398.70
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF) Delinquent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 2021	\$ -
Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	\$ -

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

Some subdivisions have new/additional levies which will change distributions from year to year.

٠ .

Mahoning County Townships, Cities and Villages Delinquent Taxes - Fiscal Year Ending 12-31-2021 Boardman TWP

Boardman Township Unit 40570

		Personal Property	Real Estate		
				Unpaid SPA	
			Unpaid RE from	from TY20 and	
Code	Fund	Delinquencies	TY20 and Prior	Prior	Total Delinquencies
2018010	18 CURRENT EXPENSE	66,947.29	121,341.59		188,288.88
0000010	IN COUNTY HEALTH	6,464.14	12,795.30		19,259.44
0000020	IN GENERAL FUND	15,005.44	29,704.26		44,709.70
0000030	IN ROAD AND BRIDGE	37,398.35	74,031.47		111,429.82
1976020	76 ROAD AND BRIDGE	6,925.54	4,864.05		11,789.59
1976030	76 070 CURRENT EXPENSE	16,159.78	11,349.46		27,509.24
1981010	81 CURRENT EXPENSE	69,255.97	58,457.85		127,713.82
1988010	88 POLICE & EMS	64,638.61	74,011.85		138,650.46
1995010	95 CURRENT EXPENSE	57,713.08	84,309.11		142,022.19
2008010	08 POLICE & FIRE	50,787.51	91,299.74		142,087.25
2011010	11 POLICE	88,878.28	159,773.98		248,652.26
	SPA			94,339.93	94,339.93
	Totals	\$ 480,173.99	\$ 721,938.66	\$ 94,339.93	\$ 1,296,452.58

REAL ESTATE TAXES		
Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	721,938.66
Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	94,339.93
Total Delinquencies	\$	816,278.59
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	\$	171,172.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	480,173.99
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF)		
Delinquent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 2021 Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	\$ \$	- -

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

Some subdivisions have new/additional levies which will change distributions from year to year.

\$ -

Mahoning County Townships, Cities and Villages Delinquent Taxes - Fiscal Year Ending 12-31-2021 Canfield TWP

Canfield Township Unit 40900

		Personal Property	Real Estate		
			Unpaid RE	Unpaid SPA	
			from TY20 and	from TY20	Total
Code	Fund	Total Delinquencies	Prior	and Prior	Delinquencies
0000010	IN GENERAL FUND	3,633.02	11,221.44		14,854.46
0300000010	IN COUNTY HEALTH	549.86	1,698.39		2,248.25
0300000020	IN ROAD AND BRIDGE DISTRICT	1,021.18	3,154.14		4,175.32
0301985010	85 FIRE	196.38	265.14		461.52
	SPA			5,337.36	5,337.36
			,		•
	Totals	\$ 5,400.44	\$ 16,339.11	\$ 5,337.36	\$ 27,076.91

_			
	REAL ESTATE TAXES Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021 Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	16,339.11 5,337.36
	Total Delinquencies	\$	21,676.47
	Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	\$	9,503.00
	PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2	\$	5,400.44
	TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF) Delinquent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 202 Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	\$ \$	-

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

Some subdivisions have new/additional levies which will change distributions from year to year.

\$-

Mahoning County Townships, Cities and Villages Delinquent Taxes - Fiscal Year Ending 12-31-2021 Coitsville TWP

Coitsville Township Unit 41230

		Personal Property		Real Estate	
			Unpaid RE	Unpaid SPA	
		Total	from TY20	from TY20 and	Total
Code	Fund	Delinquencies	and Prior	Prior	Delinquencies
2018010	18 FIRE	357.99	9,341.96		9,699.95
0000010	IN COUNTY HEALTH	50.11	1,336.33		1,386.44
0000020	IN GENERAL FUND	451.05	12,026.33		12,477.38
1976010	76 FIRE	143.19	1,222.21		1,365.40
1976020	76 POLICE	250.59	2,138.84		2,389.43
1981010	81 POLICE	357.99	3,649.98		4,007.97
1982010	82 FIRE & EMS	447.48	6,343.15		6,790.63
1992010	92 POLICE	715.95	10,148.97		10,864.92
1995010	95 FIRE	268.48	4,419.93		4,688.41
2012010	12 POLICE	1,073.94	28,025.93		29,099.87
	SPA			-	
	Totals	\$ 4,116.77	\$ 78,653.63	\$ -	\$ 82,770.40

REAL ESTATE TAXES	
Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 78,653.63
Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ -
Total Delinquencies	\$ 78,653.63
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	\$ 11,304.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES	
Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 4,116.77
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF)	
Delinquent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 2021	\$ -
Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	\$ -

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

 $Some \ subdivisions \ have \ new/additional \ levies \ which \ will \ change \ distributions \ from \ year.$

•

Mahoning County Townships, Cities and Villages Delinquent Taxes - Fiscal Year Ending 12-31-2021 Ellsworth TWP

Ellsworth Township Unit 41670

		Personal Property		Real Estate	
			Unpaid RE	Unpaid SPA	
			from TY20 and	from TY20	Total
Code	Fund	Delinquencies	Prior	and Prior	Delinquencies
0000010	IN COUNTY HEALTH	191.02	1,294.89		1,485.91
0000020	IN GENERAL FUND	1,309.95	8,879.27		10,189.22
1994010	94 FIRE APPARATUS	682.27	2,308.96		2,991.23
2002010	02 FIRE	1,023.40	4,732.99		5,756.39
	SPA			-	•
	Totals	\$ 3,206.64	\$ 17,216.11	\$ -	\$ 20,422.75

REAL ESTATE TAXES		
Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021 Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ \$	17,216.11
Total Delinquencies	\$	17,216.11
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	\$	5,188.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	3,206.64
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF)		
Delinquent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 2021 Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	\$ \$	-

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

Some subdivisions have new/additional levies which will change distributions from year to year.

\$ -

Mahoning County Townships, Cities and Villages Delinquent Taxes - Fiscal Year Ending 12-31-2021 Fairfield TWP

Fairfield Township Unit 41731

		Personal Property	Real Estate		
				Unpaid SPA	
			Unpaid RE from	from TY20 and	Total
Code	Fund	Total Delinquencies	TY20 and Prior	Prior	Delinquencies
0000010	IN GENERAL FUND	144.87	114.96		259.83
2002010	ROAD IMPROVEMENT	579.49	377.44		956.93
	SPA			-	-
					-
	Totals	\$ 724.36	\$ 492.40	\$ -	\$ 1,216.76

REAL ESTATE TAXES Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021 Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	492.40 -
Total Delinguencies	\$	492.40
Total Bollinguonolog	Ψ	102.10
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	\$	616.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES		
	•	70400
Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	724.36
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF)		
Delinquent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 2021	\$	_
	Φ	
Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	Ф	-

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

Some subdivisions have new/additional levies which will change distributions from year to year.

Mahoning County Townships, Cities and Villages Delinquent Taxes - Fiscal Year Ending 12-31-2021 Goshen TWP

Goshen Township Unit 41995

		Personal Property	Real Estate		
			Unpaid RE	Unpaid SPA	
			from TY20 and	from TY20	Total
Code	Fund	Total Delinquencies	Prior	and Prior	Delinquencies
0000010	IN COUNTY HEALTH	59.17	1,097.40		1,156.57
0000020	IN GENERAL FUND	405.73	7,524.82		7,930.55
0000030	IN ROAD AND BRIDGE	232.45	4,311.11		4,543.56
2006010	06 POLICE	1,204.52	18,057.29		19,261.81
2008010	FIRE & EMS	422.64	6,361.29		6,783.93
	SPA			346.91	346.91
•					•
					-
•	Totals	\$ 2,324.51	\$ 37,351.91	\$ 346.91	\$ 40,023.33

REAL ESTATE TAXES Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021 Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021 Total Delinquencies	\$ \$	37,351.91 346.91 37,698.82
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	\$	15,749.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	2,324.51
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF) Delinquent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 2021 Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	\$ \$	- -

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

Some subdivisions have new/additional levies which will change distributions from year to year.

\$ -

Mahoning County Townships, Cities and Villages Delinquent Taxes - Fiscal Year Ending 12-31-2021 Green TWP

Green Township Unit 47013

		Personal Property	Real Estate		
			Unpaid RE	Unpaid SPA	
			from TY20 and	from TY20 and	Total
Code	Fund	Total Delinquencies	Prior	Prior	Delinquencies
2016010	CURRENT EXPENSE	1,875.75	6,258.57		8,134.32
2020010	20 FIRE APPARATUS	1,875.75	6,266.26		8,142.01
0800000010	IN COUNTY HEALTH	298.98	1,151.33		1,450.31
08000000020	IN ROAD AND BRIDGE	1,516.29	5,838.80		7,355.09
08020009010	09 POLICE	4,164.45	13,779.00		17,943.45
0000010	IN GENERAL FUND	1,375.54	5,073.91		6,449.45
2000010	00 FIRE	1,875.75	5,047.80		6,923.55
	SPA			981.26	981.26
					•
	Totals	\$ 12,982.51	\$ 43,415.67	\$ 981.26	\$ 57,379.44

REAL ESTATE TAXES		
Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	43,415.67
Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021 Total Delinquencies	\$	981.26 44,396.93
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	\$	12.158.00
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	Ф	12,130.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	12,982.51
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF)		
Delinquent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 2021 Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	\$ \$	-
partition of the paymonic available for advance as of Becomber 51, 2021	Ψ	

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

Some subdivisions have new/additional levies which will change distributions from year to year.

\$ -

Mahoning County Townships, Cities and Villages Delinquent Taxes - Fiscal Year Ending 12-31-2021 Jackson TWP

Jackson Township Unit 47034

		Personal Property		Real Estate	
			Unpaid RE	Unpaid SPA	
			from TY20 and	from TY20 and	Total
Code	Fund	Total Delinquencies	Prior	Prior	Delinquencies
2018010	18 POLICE	2,669.20	9,135.02		11,804.22
2018020	18 FIRE	2,491.25	8,526.02		11,017.27
0000010	IN COUNTY HEALTH	498.27	1,866.11		2,364.38
0000020	IN GENERAL FUND	3,416.58	12,796.62		16,213.20
2006010	06 POLICE 3	5,338.42	16,991.10		22,329.52
2006020	06 POLICE 2	3,558.93	11,327.39		14,886.32
2010010	10 FIRE & EMS	3,114.07	9,915.76		13,029.83
	SPA			1,685.86	1,685.86
	Totals	\$ 21.086.72	\$ 70.558.02	\$ 1.685.86	\$ 93.330.60

REAL ESTATE TAXES		
Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	70,558.02
Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	1,685.86
Total Delinquencies	Ф	72,243.88
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	\$	8,815.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES		
Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	21,086.72
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF)		
Delinquent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 2021	\$	-
Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	\$	-

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

Some subdivisions have new/additional levies which will change distributions from year to year.

\$ -

Mahoning County Townships, Cities and Villages Delinquent Taxes - Fiscal Year Ending 12-31-2021 Milton TWP

Milton Township Unit 43482

		Personal Property	Real Estate		
			Unpaid RE	Unpaid SPA	
			from TY20 and	from TY20 and	Total
Code	Fund	Total Delinquencies	Prior	Prior	Delinquencies
0000010	IN GENERAL FUND	259.58	13,457.98		13,717.56
0000020	IN COUNTY HEALTH	48.46	2,512.17		2,560.63
0000030	IN ROAD AND BRIDGE	72.68	3,768.22		3,840.90
2008010	POLICE 3	519.16	22,869.74		23,388.90
2008020	POLICE 2	346.11	15,246.47		15,592.58
2012010	FIRE	346.11	16,138.22		16,484.33
	SPA			1,004.00	1,004.00
					•
	Totals	\$ 1,592.10	\$ 73,992.80	\$ 1,004.00	\$ 76,588.90

REAL ESTATE TAXES		
Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	73,992.80
Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021 Total Delinquencies	<u>\$</u>	1,004.00 74.996.80
30	•	,000.00
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	\$	8,695.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	1,592.10
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF) Delinquent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 2021 Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	\$	-

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

Some subdivisions have new/additional levies which will change distributions from year to year.

٠ .

Mahoning County Townships, Cities and Villages Delinquent Taxes - Fiscal Year Ending 12-31-2021 Perry TWP

Perry Township Unit 44154

		Personal Property		Real Estate		
				Unpaid RE from TY20	Unpaid SPA from TY20	Total
Code	Fund	Total Delinguencies		and Prior	and Prior	Delinguencies
Code	ruliu	Total Delinquencies		and Filor	and Filor	Delinquencies
0000010	IN GENERAL FUND		0.01	27.32		27.33
	SPA					•
						•
	Totals	\$	0.01	\$ 27.32	\$ -	\$ 27.33

REAL ESTATE TAXES	
Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 27.32
Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ -
Total Delinquencies	\$ 27.32
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	\$ 50.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES	
Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 0.01
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF)	
Delinquent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 2021	\$ _
Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	\$ -

 $\label{thm:constraints} \mbox{If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.}$

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

Some subdivisions have new/additional levies which will change distributions from year to year.

\$ -

Mahoning County Townships, Cities and Villages Delinquent Taxes - Fiscal Year Ending 12-31-2021 Poland TWP

Poland Township Unit 44270

		Personal Property		Real Estate	
			Unpaid RE	Unpaid SPA	
			from TY20 and	from TY20 and	Total
Code	Fund	Total Delinquencies	Prior	Prior	Delinquencies
0102018010	18 ROAD AND BRIDGE	1,779.32	24,085.37		25,864.69
0000010	IN GENERAL FUND	1,143.70	15,399.73		16,543.43
0100000010	IN COUNTY HEALTH	247.13	3,664.61		3,911.74
0100000020	IN ROAD AND BRIDGE	723.84	10,732.14		11,455.98
0101977010	77 ROAD AND BRIDGE	1,765.44	6,975.81		8,741.25
0101978010	78 CURRENT EXPENSE	1,765.44	7,001.26		8,766.70
0101981010	81 POLICE	882.71	4,334.51		5,217.22
0101996010	96 POLICE	1,765.44	15,931.06		17,696.50
	SPA			2,812.20	2,812.20
	Totals	\$ 10,073.02	\$ 88,124.49	\$ 2,812.20	\$ 101,009.71

REAL ESTATE TAXES		
Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	88,124.49
Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	2,812.20
Total Delinquencies	\$	90,936.69
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	\$	21,260.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	10,073.02
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF) Delinquent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 2021 Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	\$ \$	- -

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

 $Some \ subdivisions \ have \ new/additional \ levies \ which \ will \ change \ distributions \ from \ year.$

Mahoning County Townships, Cities and Villages Delinquent Taxes - Fiscal Year Ending 12-31-2021 Smith TWP

Smith Township Unit 44961

		Personal Property		Real Estate	
			Unpaid RE	Unpaid SPA	
		Total	from TY20 and	from TY20 and	
Code	Fund	Delinquencies	Prior	Prior	Total Delinquencies
0050000010	IN COUNTY HEALTH	646.85	5,480.16		6,127.01
0050000020	IN ROAD AND BRIDGE	2,125.36	18,006.25		20,131.61
0101976010	76 FIRE	2,319.19	7,430.22		9,749.41
0101981010	81 POLICE	5,798.00	20,796.77		26,594.77
0101992010	92 FIRE	1,159.59	5,622.66		6,782.25
0101993010	93 POLICE	4,406.49	21,366.19		25,772.68
0101996010	96 POLICE	2,319.22	12,099.26		14,418.48
0101999010	99 POLICE	9,044.89	48,805.89		57,850.78
0000010	IN GENERAL FUND	1,936.41	16,850.77		18,787.18
	SPA			164.33	164.33
	Totals	\$ 29,756.00	\$ 156,458.17	\$ 164.33	\$ 186,378.50

REAL ESTATE TAXES	
Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 156,458.17
Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 164.33
Total Delinquencies	\$ 156,622.50
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	\$ 7,566.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 29,756.00
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF) Delinquent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 2021 Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	\$

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

Some subdivisions have new/additional levies which will change distributions from year to year.

\$.

Mahoning County Townships, Cities and Villages Delinquent Taxes - Fiscal Year Ending 12-31-2021 Springfield TWP

Springfield Township Unit 44961

		Personal Property		Real Estate	
Code	Fund	Total Delinguencies	Unpaid RE from TY20 and Prior	Unpaid SPA from TY20 and Prior	Total Delinguencies
2020010	2020 POLICE	657.02	12.903.93		13.560.95
2020020	2020 FIRE & EMS	657.02	12,903.93		13,560.95
0000010	IN COUNTY HEALTH	183.97	3,904.50		4,088.47
0000020	IN GENERAL FUND	952.68	20,220.36		21,173.04
0000030	IN ROAD AND BRIDGE	768.72	16,315.70		17,084.42
1976010	76 FIRE	525.63	2,737.71		3,263.34
1976020	76 FIRE EQUIPMENT	459.92	2,395.41		2,855.33
1982010	82 CURRENT EXPENSE	1,314.05	11,634.55		12,948.60
1990010	90 FIRE & EMS	328.51	2,923.48		3,251.99
1997010	97 FIRE & EMS	1,314.05	16,089.09		17,403.14
2000010	00 POLICE	985.54	14,657.40		15,642.94
2009010	09 POLICE	\$ 1,314.05	23137.66		24,451.71
	SPA			\$ 1,477.05	1,477.05
	Totals	\$ 9,461.16	\$ 139,823.72	\$ 1,477.05	\$ 150,761.93

REAL ESTATE TAXES		
Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	139,823.72
Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	1,477.05
Total Delinquencies	\$	141,300.77
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	\$	88,406.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	9,461.16
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF) Delinquent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 2021 Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	\$ \$	<u>-</u> -

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

Some subdivisions have new/additional levies which will change distributions from year to year.

\$ -

Mahoning County Townships, Cities and Villages Delinquent Taxes - Fiscal Year Ending 12-31-2021 Alliance City

Alliance City Unit 50110

		Personal Property	Real Estate		
				Unpaid SPA	
			Unpaid RE from	from TY20 and	Total
Code	Fund	Total Delinquencies	TY20 and Prior	Prior	Delinquencies
2018010	18 PARKS & RECREATION	27.26	774.30		801.56
0000010	IN FIREMAN'S FUND	2.72	86.72		89.44
0000020	IN GENERAL FUND	24.53	780.45		804.98
0000030	IN POLICE PENSION	2.73	86.71		89.44
	SPA			17,063.57	17,063.57
					-
	Totals	\$ 57.24	\$ 1,728.18	\$ 17,063.57	\$ 18,848.99

REAL ESTATE TAXES		
Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	1,728.18
Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	17,063.57
Total Delinquencies	\$	18,791.75
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	\$	22.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	57.24
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF) Delinquent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 2021 Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	\$ \$	- -

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

Some subdivisions have new/additional levies which will change distributions from year to year.

\$-

Mahoning County Townships, Cities and Villages Delinquent Taxes - Fiscal Year Ending 12-31-2021 Beloit Corp

Beloit Corp Unit 50700

		Personal Property	Real Estate		
Code	Fund	Total Delinquencies	Unpaid RE from TY20 and Prior	Unpaid SPA from TY20 and Prior	Total Delinquencies
0000010	IN COUNTY HEALTH	28.36	336.69		365.05
0000020	IN GENERAL FUND	224.80	2,669.36		2,894.16
2003010	03 FIRE	253.16	1,771.11		2,024.27
2007010	07 POLICE	607.58	5,951.04		6,558.62
2009010	09 FIRE	607.58	5,951.04		6,558.62
2011010	11 PARKS & RECREATION	151.89	1,487.76		1,639.65
2011020	11 CURRENT EXPENSE	506.31	4,959.19		5,465.50
	SPA			24,136.36	24,136.36
	Totals	\$ 2,379.68	\$ 23,126.19	\$ 24.136.36	\$ 49.642.23

REAL ESTATE TAXES	
Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 23,126.19
Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 24,136.36
Total Delinquencies	\$ 47,262.55
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	\$ 2,888.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 2,379.68
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF) Delinquent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 2021 Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	\$

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

Some subdivisions have new/additional levies which will change distributions from year to year.

\$ -

Campbell City Unit 51340

		Personal Property	Real Estate		
Code	Fund	Total Delinguencies	Unpaid RE from TY20 and Prior	Unpaid SPA from TY20 and Prior	Total Delinguencies
0000010	IN FIREMAN'S FUND	1,268.65	8,412.87		9,681.
0000020	IN GENERAL FUND	9,810.57	65,058.83		74,869.
0000030	IN POLICE PENSION	1,268.61	8,412.91		9,681.
0000040	IN COUNTY HEALTH	1,184.02	7,851.81		9,035.
2003010	03 POLICE & FIRE	12,686.06	74,497.44		87,183.
2010010	CURRENT EXPENSE	14,800.46	86,913.65		101,714.
2012010	ROAD & BRIDGE	12,686.06	74,497.44		87,183.
	SPA			135,941.44	135,941.
	Totals	\$ 53,704.43	\$ 325,644.95	\$ 135,941,44	\$ 515,290

REAL ESTATE TAXES	
Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 325,644.95
Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 135,941.44
Total Delinquencies	\$ 461,586.39
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	\$ 20,477.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES	
Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 53,704.43
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF)	
Delinquent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 2021	\$ _
Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	\$ -

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

Some subdivisions have new/additional levies which will change distributions from year to year.

\$ -

Canfield City Unit 51370

		Personal Property	Real Estate		
Code	Fund	Total Delinquencies	Unpaid RE from TY20 and Prior	Unpaid SPA from TY20 and Prior	Total Delinquencies
2017010	17 POLICE	19,488.31	16,498.00		35,986.31
0000010	IN RED GATE DEBT	1,249.26	1,251.00		2,500.26
0000020	IN ROAD AND BRIDGE	13,741.78	13,761.10		27,502.88
	SPA			30,801.84	30,801.84
	Totals	\$ 34.479.35	.35 \$ 31.510.10 \$ 30.801.84 \$ 96.791		\$ 96,791,29

REAL ESTATE TAXES	
Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 31,510.10
Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 30,801.84
Total Delinquencies	\$ 62,311.94
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	\$ 13,509.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES	
Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 34,479.35
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF)	
Delinguent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 2021	\$ -
Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	\$ -

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

Some subdivisions have new/additional levies which will change distributions from year to year.

\$ -

Columbiana Corp Unit 51880

		Personal Property	Real Estate		
Code	Fund	Total Delinquencies	Unpaid RE from TY20 and Prior	Unpaid SPA from TY20 and Prior	Total Delinquencies
0000010	IN GENERAL FUND	488.94	388.00		876.94
0000020	IN POLICE PENSION	108.66	86.22		194.88
0000030	IN GENERAL FUND	416.52	330.51		747.03
2008010	08 AMBULANCE/EMS	724.38	521.77		1,246.15
2010010	10 FIRE	724.38	521.77		1,246.15
					-
	Totals	\$ 2,462.88	\$ 1,848.27	\$ -	\$ 4,311.15

REAL ESTATE TAXES		
Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	1,848.27
Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021 Total Delinquencies	\$	1,848.27
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	\$	2,322.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	2,462.88
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF)		
Delinquent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 2021 Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	\$	-
Amount of the payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	Ψ	

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

Some subdivisions have new/additional levies which will change distributions from year to year.

· -

Craig Beach Corp Unit 52030

		Personal Property	Real Estate		
				Unpaid SPA	
			Unpaid RE from	from TY20 and	
Code	Fund	Total Delinquencies	TY20 and Prior	Prior	Total Delinquencies
2017010	17 POLICE	376.00	7,651.83		8,027.83
0000010	IN COUNTY HEALTH	35.09	903.35		938.44
0000020	IN GENERAL FUND	137.87	3,548.98		3,686.85
0000030	IN GENERAL FUND	102.77	2,645.59		2,748.36
2001010	01 FIRE & EMS	188.00	3,029.74		3,217.74
2001020	01 ROAD IMPROVEMENT	376.00	6,059.50		6,435.50
2004010	04 FIRE APPARATUS	188.00	3,029.74		3,217.74
	SPA			445.60	445.60
					-
	Totals	\$ 1,403.73	\$ 26,868.73	\$ 445.60	\$ 28,718.06

REAL ESTATE TAXES	•	00 000 70
Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	26,868.73
Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	445.60
Total Delinquencies	\$	27,314.33
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	\$	2,780.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES		
Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	1,403.73
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF)		
Delinquent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 2021	\$	
Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	φ	

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

Some subdivisions have new/additional levies which will change distributions from year to year.

-

Lowellville Corp Unit 54540

		Personal Property	Real Estate		
Code	Fund	Total Delinquencies	Unpaid RE from TY20 and Prior	Unpaid SPA from TY20 and Prior	Total Delinquencies
0000010	IN COUNTY HEALTH	201.46	703.05		904.51
0000020	IN GENERAL FUND	2,115.27	7,381.97		9,497.24
0000030	IN NOTE RETIREMENT	201.45	703.04		904.49
1976010	76 CURRENT EXPENSE	3,237.65	3,512.65		6,750.30
	SPA			62,712.07	62,712.07
					, and the second
	Totals	\$ 5,755.83	\$ 12,300.71	\$ 62,712.07	\$ 80,768.61

REAL ESTATE TAXES	
Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 12.300.71
Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 62,712.07
Total Delinquencies	\$ 75,012.78
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	\$ 680.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES	
Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 5,755.83
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF)	
Delinguent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 2021	\$ _
Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	\$ -

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

Some subdivisions have new/additional levies which will change distributions from year to year.

\$
and not subtracted from the prior delinquency.

New Middletown Corp Unit 55850

		Personal Property		Real Estate		
Code	Fund	Total Delinquencies	Unpaid RE from TY20 and Prior	Unpaid SPA from TY20 and Prior	Total Delinquencies	
2016010	16 POLICE	522.05	4,016.65		4,538.70	
0000010	IN COUNTY HEALTH	73.08	638.46		711.54	
0000020	IN GENERAL FUND	683.88	5,974.01		6,657.89	
2008010	POLICE	1,044.10	7,912.35		8,956.45	
2011010	11 FIRE	652.56	4,958.49		5,611.05	
2011020	11 POLICE 4	1,044.10	7,933.57		8,977.67	
2011030	11 POLICE 2	522.05	3,966.78		4,488.83	
	SPA			2,800.01	2,800.01	
	Totals	\$ 4,541.82	\$ 35,400.31	\$ 2,800.01	\$ 42,742.14	

REAL ESTATE TAXES	
Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 35,400.31
Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 2,800.01
Total Delinquencies	\$ 38,200.32
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	\$ 6,953.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES	
Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 4,541.82
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF)	
Delinquent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 2021	\$ _
Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	\$ _

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

Some subdivisions have new/additional levies which will change distributions from year to year.

s -

Poland Corp Unit 56790

		Personal Property		Real Estate		
Code	Fund	Total Delinquencies	Unpaid RE from TY20 and Prior	Unpaid SPA from TY20 and Prior	Total Delinquencies	
2016010	16 STREETS	776.19	7,116.31		7,892.50	
2018010	18 FOREST	97.02	920.14		1,017.16	
0000010	IN COUNTY HEALTH	108.68	1,126.31		1,234.99	
0000020	IN GENERAL FUND	822.77	8,528.05		9,350.82	
2000010	00 CURRENT EXPENSE	1,241.91	11,015.90		12,257.81	
2003010	03 CURRENT EXPENSE	776.19	6,884.96		7,661.15	
2007010	07 POLICE	388.10	3,558.16		3,946.26	
	SPA			56.28	56.28	
					-	
	Totals	\$ 4,210.86	\$ 39,149.83	\$ 56.28	\$ 43,416.97	

REAL ESTATE TAXES	
Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 39,149.83
Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 56.28
Total Delinquencies	\$ 39,206.11
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	\$ 6,955.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES	
Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 4,210.86
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF)	
Delinguent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 2021	\$ _
Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	\$ -

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

Some subdivisions have new/additional levies which will change distributions from year to year.

-

Salem Corp Unit 57410

		Personal Property		Real Estate		
Code	Fund	Total Delinguencies	Unpaid RE from TY20 and Prior	Unpaid SPA from TY20 and Prior	Total Delinguencies	
0000010	IN GENERAL FUND	0.03	136.07		136.10	
1997010	RECREATIONAL	0.01	40.98		40.99	
2015010	RECREATIONAL	0.10	355.14		355.24	
2017010	RECREATIONAL	0.03	113.27		113.30	
	SPA			-		
	Totals		\$ 645.46	\$ -	\$ 645.63	

\$	645.46
\$	-
\$	645.46
\$	1,192.00
\$	0.17
\$ \$	- -
	\$

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

 $Some \ subdivisions \ have \ new/additional \ levies \ which \ will \ change \ distributions \ from \ year.$

. .

Sebring Village Unit 57510

		Personal Property	Personal Property		
Code	Fund	Total Delinquencies	Unpaid RE from TY20 and Prior	Unpaid SPA from TY20 and Prior	Total Delinquencies
0000040	IN DEBT RETIREMENT	7,067.34	37,989.94		45,057.28
1993010	93 RECREATIONAL	2,437.03	6,609.90		9,046.93
1994010	94 RECREATIONAL/POOL	1,218.52	3,725.04		4,943.56
2002010	02 FIRE	7,311.07	30,913.69		38,224.76
2006010	06 RECREATIONAL	2,437.03	11,814.01		14,251.04
	SPA			75,621.14	75,621.14
	Totals	\$ 20,470.99	\$ 91,052.58	\$ 75,621.14	\$ 187,144.71

Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 91.052.58
Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 75,621.14
Total Delinquencies	\$ 166,673.72
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	\$ 4,356.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES	
Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 20,470.99
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF)	
Delinquent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 2021	\$ _
Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	\$ -

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

Some subdivisions have new/additional levies which will change distributions from year to year.

\$ -

Struthers City Unit 58090

		Personal Property		Real Estate		
Code	Fund	Total Delinquencies	Unpaid RE from TY20 and Prior	Unpaid SPA from TY20 and Prior	Total Delinquencies	
2014010	14 STREET RESURFACING	7,612.99	60,770.94		68,383.93	
2019010	FIRE STATION BOND	5,075.33	45,488.71		50,564.04	
0000010	IN FIREMAN'S FUND	761.32	6,823.18		7,584.50	
0000020	IN GENERAL FUND	7,917.53	70,962.36		78,879.89	
0000030	IN POLICE PENSION	761.29	6,823.30		7,584.59	
2014020	IN COUNTY HEALTH	710.54	6,368.41		7,078.95	
	SPA			395,279.86	395,279.86	
	Totals	\$ 22,839.00	\$ 197,236.90	\$ 395,279.86	\$ 615,355.76	

REAL ESTATE TAXES Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 197,236.90
Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 395,279.86
Total Delinquencies	\$ 592,516.76
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	\$ 15,828.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES	
Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 22,839.00
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF)	
Delinquent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 2021	\$ -
Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	\$ -

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

 $Some \ subdivisions \ have \ new/additional \ levies \ which \ will \ change \ distributions \ from \ year.$

-

Washingtonville Corp Unit 58740

		Personal Property		Real Estate		
Code	Fund	Total Delinguencies	Unpaid RE from TY20 and Prior	Unpaid SPA from TY20 and Prior	Total Delinguencies	
0000010	IN GENERAL FUND	401.92	1.101.71		1,503.63	
1982010	82 POLICE	365.38	456.83		822.21	
1984010	84 FIRE	365.38	456.83		822.21	
1986010	86 FIRE	274.04	342.64		616.68	
1988010	88 POLICE	913.45	1,168.30		2,081.75	
1993010	93 FIRE	182.69	248.78		431.47	
1993020	93 POLICE	548.07	746.33		1,294.40	
2003010	03 POLICE	548.07	1,190.33		1,738.40	
	SPA				-	
					-	
	Totals	\$ 3,599.00	\$ 5,711.75	\$ -	\$ 9,310.75	

REAL ESTATE TAXES Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 5,711.75
Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ -
Total Delinquencies	\$ 5,711.75
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	\$ 762.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES	
Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 3,599.00
TAY INCOMENT FINANCING (TIE)	
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF)	
Delinquent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 2021	\$ -
Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	\$ -

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

Some subdivisions have new/additional levies which will change distributions from year to year.

-

Youngstown City Unit 59380

		Personal Property	Real Estate		
Code	Fund	Total Delinguencies	Unpaid RE from TY20 and Prior	Unpaid SPA from TY20 and Prior	Total Delinguencies
0000010	IN SINKING FUND AND BOND	104,297.48	580,548.74		684,846.22
0000020	IN SINKING FUND AND BOND	71,111.80	395,828.02		466,939.82
	SPA			19,137,963.14	19,137,963.14
	Totals	\$ 175,409.28	\$ 976,376.76	\$ 19,137,963.14	\$ 20,289,749.18

REAL ESTATE TAXES		
Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	976,376.76
Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	19,137,963.14
Total Delinquencies	\$	20,114,339.90
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	\$	55,572.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	175,409.28
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF) Delinquent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 2021 Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	\$ \$	- -

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

Some subdivisions have new/additional levies which will change distributions from year to year.

\$ and not subtracted from the prior delinquency.

Boardman Township Park Unit 40570-010

		Personal Property	Real Estate		
Code	Fund	Total Delinquencies	Unpaid RE from TY20 and Prior	Unpaid SPA from TY20 and Prior	Total Delinquencies
405700100000010	IN PARK	2,308.57	4,569.84		6,878.41
405700101994010	94 CURRENT EXPENSE	6,925.67	10,117.07		17,042.74
405700102010010	10 CURRENT EXPENSE	13,851.33	24,899.81		38,751.14
					-
	Totals	\$ 23,085.57	\$ 39,586.72	\$ -	\$ 62,672.29

REAL ESTATE TAXES Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021 Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 39,586.72
Total Delinquencies	\$ 39,586.72
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	\$ 9,441.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 23,085.57
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF) Delinquent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 2021 Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	\$ - -

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

Some subdivisions have new/additional levies which will change distributions from year to year.

\$
and not subtracted from the prior delinquency.

Cardinal Joint Fire District Unit 61022

		Personal Property		Real Estate		
Code	Fund	Total Delinquencies	Unpaid RE from TY20 and Prior	Unpaid SPA from TY20 and Prior	Total Delinquencies	
2014010	14 CURRENT EXPENSE	8,701.01	11,622.37		20,323.38	
1989010	89 CURRENT EXPENSE	13,225.50	9,979.55		23,205.05	
2000010	00 CURRENT EXPENSE	8,701.01	11,030.98		19,731.99	
2006010	06 FIRE APPARATUS	7,656.89	10,205.59		17,862.48	
2006020	06 CURRENT EXPENSE	2,923.54	3,896.68		6,820.22	
					-	
	Totals	\$ 41,207.95	\$ 46,735.17	\$ -	\$ 87,943.12	

REAL ESTATE TAXES		
Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	46,735.17
Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	-
Total Delinquencies	\$	46,735.17
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	\$	24,266.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES		
Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	41,207.95
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF)		
Delinquent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 2021	\$	_
Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	Ś	_

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

Some subdivisions have new/additional levies which will change distributions from year to year.

-

Mill Creek Metro Park District Unit 61009

		Personal Property	Real Estate		
Code	Fund	Total Delinguencies	Unpaid RE from TY20 and Prior	Unpaid SPA from TY20 and Prior	Total Delinguencies
2016010	CURRENT EXPENSE	30,233.29	120,023.07		150,256.36
2001010	01 CURRENT EXPENSE	211,662.87	793,424.62		1,005,087.49
	Totals	\$ 241.896.16	\$ 913,447.69	\$ -	\$ 1,155,343.85

REAL ESTATE TAXES		
Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021 Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ \$	913,447.69
Total Delinquencies	\$	913,447.69
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	\$	117,746.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	241,896.16
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF) Delinquent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 2021 Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	\$ \$	-

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

Some subdivisions have new/additional levies which will change distributions from year to year.

-

Rodman Public Library Unit 61264

		Personal Property	Real Estate		
Code	Fund	Total Delinquencies	Unpaid RE from TY20 and Prior	Unpaid SPA from TY20 and Prior	Total Delinquencies
2010010	RODMAN PUBLIC LIBRARY	560.60	5,983.38		6,543.98
	SPA			166.83	166.83
					-
					-
	Totals	\$ 560.60	\$ 5,983.38	\$ 166.83	\$ 6,710.81

REAL ESTATE TAXES	
Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 5,983.38
Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 166.83
Total Delinquencies	\$ 6,150.21
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	\$ 244.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES	
Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$ 560.60
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF)	
Delinguent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 2021	\$ -
Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	\$ _

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

Some subdivisions have new/additional levies which will change distributions from year to year.

.

Western Reserve Fire District Unit 60785

		Personal Property		Real Estate	
Code	Fund	Total Delinguencies	Unpaid RE from TY20 and Prior	Unpaid SPA from TY20 and Prior	Total Delinquencies
1986010	18 CURRENT EXPENSE	1,264.63	15,557.98		16,822.61
2011010	18 FIRE APPARATUS	1,264.63	15,557.98		16,822.61
2018010	86 CURRENT EXPENSE	1,270.78	7,749.18		9,019.96
2018020	11 FIRE	1,270.83	14,703.60		15,974.43
					-
	Totals	\$ 5,070.87	\$ 53,568.74	\$ -	\$ 58,639.61

REAL ESTATE TAXES		
Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	53,568.74
Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	-
Total Delinquencies	\$	53,568.74
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	\$	12,161.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES		
Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	5,070.87
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF)		
Delinquent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 2021	\$	_
Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	\$	_
paymone dramable to daydride do of Boothibol of 12021	Ψ	

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

Some subdivisions have new/additional levies which will change distributions from year to year.

\$-

Youngstown & Mahoning County Library Unit 60800

		Personal Property	Real Estate		
Code	Fund	Total Delinquencies	Unpaid RE from TY20 and Prior	Unpaid SPA from TY20 and Prior	Total Delinquencies
2015010	15 LIBRARY	71,272.93	284,238.66		355,511.59
2010010	10 LIBRARY	213,849.50	846,465.09		1,060,314.59
					-
	Totals	\$ 285,122.43	\$ 1,130,703.75	\$ -	\$ 1,415,826.18

REAL ESTATE TAXES		
Delinquent Real Estate taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021 Delinquent Specials outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	1,130,703.75
Total Delinquencies	\$	1,130,703.75
Amount of tax advance available as of December 31, 2021	\$	144,797.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES Delinquent tangible personal property taxes outstanding as of December 31, 2021	\$	285,122.43
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF) Delinquent Tax Increment Financing (TIF) payments as of December 31, 2021 Amount of TIF payments available for advance as of December 31, 2021	\$ \$	- -

If your Personal Property Delinquency is lower than last years, it is not necessarily due to payments.

When delinquency is distributed by subdivision, it is disbursed by the current tax rate.

Some subdivisions have new/additional levies which will change distributions from year to year.

-